

Title:	Bury St Edmunds TTC
Date:	16 <sup>th</sup> October 2017
Place:	Terry's
Time:	7.30pm
Attendees:	John Waters (JW) – Secretary Terry Thompson (TT) – Treasurer & Membership Jana Allum (JA) – Welfare & Child Protection Goran Gelevski (GG) Jeff Yaxley (JY)
1. Apologies:	Jacqui Davis (JD) Tim Jolly (TJ) – Chairman David Unwin (DU) – Team & Hall Admin

<u>Item</u>	Item Description	Notes and Actions	Action by
2	Minutes of last meeting on 15 <sup>th</sup> August 2017	In the absence of the Chairman these were agreed - to be signed by him in due course.	
3	Action Points & Matters Arising (not on Agenda)	Action points completed and outstanding are shown on the Action Points List.	
4	Treasurer Report	TT reported that the Club has £5688.60 in its Current Account and £48.11 in the Savings Account. He currently had £305.50 in cash to be banked in due course. TT said that attendance, and consequently income, had been excellent on Friday evenings.	
5	Membership Report	TT reported that the Club had 26 paid-up adult Members and 8 paid-up Junior Members. JW still had some completed Junior membership forms which he would pass to TT. Secretary's Note: Passed to TT on 17/10/17.  JW reported that 5 girls had recently joined the junior section and 4 still had to pay their Membership fee. This would give a total of 12 juniors currently with another lad expected to attend on 19 <sup>th</sup> October.	
6	League Teams Update	In Division 1, Saxons were currently 2 <sup>nd</sup> , Vikings 3 <sup>rd</sup> and Crusaders 8 <sup>th</sup> . In Division 2, Normans are 4 <sup>th</sup> and Romans 5 <sup>th</sup> . In the 2-player Division Conquerors are 3 <sup>rd</sup> and Commandoes 4 <sup>th</sup> . However, it should be noted that there are very early season results.  In the Division 1 & 2 Cup, Saxons and Crusaders are through to the next round but Vikings, Normans and Romans all lost.	



7	Coaching – Junior & Adult	JW reported that Mick Palmer had delivered two junior and one adult coaching session. The junior sessions were mainly with the returning juniors from last season and were, as usual, well-received. The new juniors were working with TJ to gain their basic TT skills.  JA said the adult session was good and moving round tables for the exercises was very useful as everyone had an exercise with everyone else. Both JA and JW felt that some time spent at the next session going through the basics of TT with those who had never had any coaching or returning after a long break would be very helpful. JW to discuss with MP so it could be included in the session.	JW
		JY said he would like to go on a Level 1 Coaching course but couldn't find one locally. JW to research.  Secretary's Note: Rougham TTC have invited our juniors to take part in their half-term camp on Wednesday 25 <sup>th</sup> October. So far, one has said they would like to attend.	JW
8	Club Events 2017/18	JA said she would arrange the Christmas Junior event on Thursday 14 <sup>th</sup> December. JW/DU to book the hall to 8.30pm and organise access to the kitchen. All other Club events to be discussed at the December meeting.	JA/JW/DU
9	Club Tournaments	TT said he would organise the Adult Club Tournament with guidance from TJ. GG said he would be prepared to shadow TJ with the preparation for the Hard Bat tournament and organise it himself next season if that was acceptable to TJ. JW said he would organise the Junior tournament again and arrange trophies etc.	TT/TJ TJ/GG JW
10	Membership Drive for 2017/18	JA said she would like more flyers and TT provided some. She would ask Ben to hand these round at his school. Flyers to be given to KEGS for distribution via Isaac Gee if possible.	TJ/JW



11	Table Tennis England/County/National/ Bury League/Cadet – update.	<ul> <li>BeTT – TJ had circulated the survey and relevant emails to the Committee.</li> <li>JW reported that the next TTE Club Conference would be held at Newmarket Racecourse on Saturday 9<sup>th</sup> December. JW had booked two places for the Club. JW and TT interested in attending. Final details awaited from TTE.</li> <li>SCBJTTL – BSETTC would be entering 3 teams, 2 in Division 1 and 1 in Division 2. 6 teams had registered for Division 1 and 5 for Division 2. JW/TJ to organise with the first session on Saturday 18<sup>th</sup> November.</li> <li>BSETTC and Rougham had entered a joint team in the National Cadet League (Roughbury). JW and Maurice Fearn (Rougham TTC) to organise.</li> <li>The BSETTL tournament would be held on Sunday 18<sup>th</sup> March 2018</li> </ul>	
12	AOB	There were no items raised.	
13	Date/Venue of next meetings	The next Committee Meeting will be on <b>Monday 18<sup>th</sup> December at 7.30pm</b> at Terry's.	

The Meeting closed at 8:45pm

Signed as a true record: SIGNED BY CHAIRMAN

T. Jolly (Chairman)

Date: 20<sup>th</sup> December 2017